o U, WN B

~N

AGENDA
WESTCLIFFE PLANNING COMMISSION
TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE
WEDNESDAY, MAY 7, 2025
PATTERSON HALL-1000 MAIN
REGULAR MEETING
3:00 p.m.

Zoom

Meeting ID: 852 1102 3982 Passcode: 590904
By phone: 719 359 4580

. Call to Order
. Pledge of Allegiance
. Roll Call
. Recognition of Visitors
. Approval of minutes
. Old Business
NONE
. New Business
a. Consideration of recommending to the Board of Trustees the possible
rezoning of lots 3 and 6 in Shadow Ridge from highway commercial to Single
Family Residence. PUBLIC HEARING.
Public Comment
Adjourn
NOTE: The Mayor and another Trustee may vote on matters before the Planning
Commission and the Board of Trustees.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85211023982?pwd=uOknGlHetlQAzFz4VSp6OosK2YYios.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85211023982?pwd=uOknGlHetlQAzFz4VSp6OosK2YYios.1

1

WESTCLIFFE PLANNING COMMISSION
TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 5, 2025
REGULAR MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Wenke called the meeting to order at 3:00pm on March 5, 2025.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Wenke led the pledge of allegiance.
ROLL CALL

The following members were present: Paul Wenke, Bob Fulton, John Van Doren, Chris Lund.
Paul Wenke noted that Chairman Christy Patterson resigned from Planning Commission to be
on the Board of Trustees. Paul Wenke proposed John Van Doren be the new Chair. The Planning
Commission voted unanimously to appoint John Van Doren as the new Chair,

OTHERS PRESENT
Randy Wilhelrm, lerry Peters

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

ACTION: Mr. Wenke moved, and Mr. Fulton seconded to approve the
minutes. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS
a. Discussion on the ADU ordinance.
TABLED. No action taken.
b. Consideration of a request to rezone Vivienda Parque from residential to CD-1.
TABLED. No action taken.
c. Discussion to rehaul the Westcliffe zoning codes.
TABLED. No Action taken.

NEW BUSINESS

NONE



2

WESTCLIFFE PLANNING COMMISSION
TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 5, 2025
REGULAR MEETING

Mr. Wenke moved, and Mr. Fulton seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.
ADJOURN
Recorded by:

Melane Rella
Deputy Clerk



LAND USE CHANGE APPLICATION

TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE
PO BOX 406
1000 MAIN ST
WESTCLIFFE, CO 81252
Building & Zoning Official
(719) 783-2282 Ext. 12
APPLICATION
_ . Variance 72_(,20116 Change _K_Use by Special Review
Vacate Lot Line Other
MAILING ADDRESS J PROPERTY ADDRESS
Applicant Name 2 \“Q\)OP ow{-h ﬂ}&m& Qe rw* 7o M -u\.e—ro-[ f\) ool
»—-B J"nl’f’ T —
Address: 202 Mein -:\4-. WestC)i¥e , CO 2IRE

City/State/Zip C Cs‘;fvx,ﬁ“-«._c;ﬁr% ) (:1_"2 %/ 212,

DESCRIBE THE REQUESTED CHANGE U)C)L\\ Ll, bQQ‘ ..LD C‘,\;\M\,.@ L,D ]L e C,; |
Clsa dow B Ql(‘,t?- E?ULU Lrow {—éq[«wa‘r P)uﬂl‘ nesg ‘i‘r) @g{mq fo T czm, !)/
P\S?—‘"‘Jld@/w—llﬁ. va\.c& dq‘w\ C\F)jl’tﬁ 22 /;‘i 4L L‘b‘h& T+ V‘LO-’— A ntlie

HICMsz&w/ G»"WA %u-x'(’ormoladl im) E-G:’S»A%—(uz( T3 has ()C,e/r\
C?-/llﬂur ‘i’u’_Ei G CDVL‘\V%\‘«W_;&J ~[—0r’ Vie Gy st ho cl&mfwcfb
e Lok c\,oeﬁ cot bovrder +lhe [ruﬁ“\u)&vppiec-m G Qide

S rere 1a Needed.

Date %‘As the applicant, you are responsible for researching and
~ e derstanding any covenants andfor restrictionsattached to the
= - @ "é' subject property. By submitting this application, youare attesting that

the proposed use is not in violation of any cavendhts or restrictions on
the property, or that the proposed use has been otherwise approved by
the HOA, POA, or other organization that enforces covenants and
restrictions attached to the subject property. The Town of Westcllffe is
not responsible for enforgng private fend use covenants andfor
Buildmg/Zoning Officials Signature Date restrictions. Approval of this application does not relieve the proparty

or the applicant from the private enforcemeant of any covenants and
restrictions attached to the subject property.”

OFFICE USE

Public Hearing Date . Apci | L, 2015
Hearing Notice Published

Property Posted

Avvroved Denied

7( Filing Fee Paid §_{ g 80



TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
Office of the Town Clerk
.0, Box 405
Westcliffe, CO. 81452

townclerk@townofwestcliffe.com
719-783-2282

Waestcliffe Town Board g\g Westcliffe Planning Commission

Here are things you need to know:
= You must contact the Town staff prior to coming to the Board. Quite often the issue can
be resolved by staff action.
a  Please plan on atiending the meeting, The Board of Trustees will be unabte io take
action without a representative in attendance.

Please complete the following information and return this form no later than ten (10} days prior
to the Board meeting to the above address or bring it to the Town Hall at 1000 Main Street our

office hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Regular Board meetings are
scheduled for the first Monday of each month.)

—
Name of person making presentation: Z)‘f’ L t) &C,é_f‘:f) /
Organization. if speaking on behalf of a group: % VA D @Ff} Wﬂ?@"‘ha/?@?w 76—

ls this a request for Board action? Y/e,; No

Please provide a summary of your comments:

Mlows She Aow Ridoe lac Héf}’f/\,»dw Bus;pess L@fé

— ‘ - / / .y
o Braild 6‘.\:\?/9. Famn'loy (osidonte s Wel G @7 3
S b&ivide wde 2 Vhar Lots

What staff member have vou spoken to about this? Please summarize your discussion;

@\Cim'&‘\w([} —3} Z@m‘mc{; D‘@P’f-

Contact information:

Name: C; LoL (@ff) \

Mailing Address: = oA Aaiy St 4
Campr Gy C 02 K12/

~ A
email: C@@l&\f‘bmﬁ; egSdeve @@?1&1} 8&5\’\
Daytime Phone: ' - !
NG T (- ESE!




LAND USE CHANGE APPLICATION

TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE
PO BOX 406
1000 MAIN ST
WESTCLIFFE, CO 81252

Building & Zoning Official
(719) 783-2282 Ext. 12

APPLICATION
Variance K_Zonc Change Use by Special Review

_ Vacate Lot Line Other

Applicant Na(_;;%ég 3&&@& DQA /< ! L,% 3 ’ %EKT DA{BD[ \E(v.’,f’@
Address: ?ro , @D\K Q\LDLp 7<
CityfStaterzip Dot i TRe O FI2s2™

DESCRIBE THE REQUESTED CHANGE

Wropd o o cenone Lol ol Shedaw Ridgo,
NV \/]\«‘f)ﬁa‘\x\,ux,ali\) Cryuwdee gl Ho (%gc(.e{‘a ((

Owner gnature ate [ Tas the applicant, you are responsible for researching and
o | understanding amy covenants andfor restricfions attached to the
CQ{ &aols subject property. By submitting this application, you are attasting that

the proposed use is not In violatien of any covenahts or restrictions an
the property, or that the proposed use has been otherwise approved by
the HDA, POA, or other organization that enforces covenants and
restrictions attached to the subject property. The Town of Westcliffe is
not respensible for enforcing privete land use covenants andfor
Building/Zoning Officials Signature Date restrictions. Approval of this application does not relieve the property

or the applicant from the private enforcement of any covenants and
restrictions attached to the subject property.”

\ OFFICE USE [13) ;56% ) ?&)53
N Filing Fee Paid $ } )D
5"2 % Public Hearing Date

v/ ~Hearing Notice Published

EZ Property Posted

Approved Denied



27525, 1108 AM Print Preview

10-1-11:; Amendment Of Zoning_Map (Rezoning)

A. Declaration of Policy and Standards for Rezoning. For the purposes of establishing and
maintaining sound, stable and desirable development within the Town of Westcliffe, the rezoning
of land is to be discouraged and allowed only under certain circumstances as provided
hereafter. This policy is based on the opinion of the Board of Trustees that the Town's Zoning
Map is the result of a detailed and comprehensive appraisal of the Town's present and future
needs regarding land use alfocation and, as such, should not be amended uniess o correct a
manifest error or because of changed or changing conditions in a particular area or the Town in
general. Rezoning shall only be allowed if the applicant demonstrates by clear and convincing
evidence that rezoning is necessary because of one or more of the following reasons:

1. The land to be rezoned was zoned in error and as presently zoned is inconsistent with
the policies and goals of the Town's Master Flan.

@The area for which rezoning is requested has changed or is changing to such a degree
that it is in the public interest to encourage a redevelopment of the area or new approach
o development.

3. The proposed rezoning is necessary in order to provide land for a community related use
which was not anticipated at the time of the adoption of the Town's Master Plan, and that
such rezoning will be consistent with the policies and goals of the Master Plan.

B Procedure for Amendments in General. The Board of Trustees may, on its own motion, on
application of any Person or Persons in interest, and upon receiving recommendation of the
Planning Commission, amend, supplement or repeal the regulations and provisions of this
chapter, including the Zoning Map; provided that where land is sought to be rezoned on an
application of any Person or Persons in interest, the applicant shail have a cantrolling record fitle
ownership interest in the subject property as demonstrated by an ownership and encumbrance
report or title insurance commitment issued with thirty (30) days of submission of the application.
Also, an intended purchaser may make application if the purchase of the subject property is

‘contingent on the amendment.
contingent on the amenament.

1. Application. No application shall be accepted unless accompanied by the fee as
provided in Section 10-1-15.

2. Planning Commission Recommendation. Any proposed amendment or change to this
chapter or to the Zoning Map, whether proposed by the Board of Trustees or otherwise,
shall be referred to the Planning Commission for a recommendation thereon.

3. Procedure Before Planning Commission. Before giving an advisory report or initial
recommendation on any proposed amendment to this Ordinance or to the Zoning Map,
the Planning Commission shall first conduct a Public Hearing thereon. Notice of the time
and place of the Public Hearing before the Planning Commission shall be given by the
Town Clerk, by one publication of the same at least seven (7) days prior to the hearing,
in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town, posted on display at the Town Hali
and posted on the Town website. The Zoning Officer shall, at least ten (10) days prior to
the hearing, post a sign on the property notifying the general public of the time and place
of the hearing. The, Zoning Enforcement Officer shall either mail notice of the hearing to
the applicant and to the property owners within 200 feet of the property proposed for
rezoning at least ten (10) days prior to the hearing, or hand deliver to the same property
owners, or affix notice to the doors of the same properiies.

httpsviwesteliffe municipaleadeonline com/book/prim2iype=ordinancesname=10-1-1 1:_Amendmeni_Of_Zoning_Map_{Rczoning)



Adams Addition Filing #1 - PUD

Ord. 1-1982 Approved Coneept for developing a PUD and Covenants

Ord. 3-1984 Repealed plat of Filing #1

Ord. 5-1984 Amending Filing #1

Ord. 6-1984 Repealed Ord. 3-1984

Ord. 8-1984 Approved the Plat, amendment of Filing #1. approving the PUD concept, approving
covenants. Submitted by Willow Glens Meadows. Inc.

Ord. 9 — 1984 — Accepting the Plat of Adams Addition to the Town of Westcliffe, Trailer Park
Filing and zoning the same.

Ord, #14-1985 Accepting the dedication of streets within the Adams subdivision.

Ord. 6-1988 — By zoning a portion of land and amending the text and further amending the
Westcliffe Zoning map.

Ord. 4-1990 — Vacation and Replat of a portion of Filing #1.

Quit Claim Deed  April 1992 All of the portions of land designated and or defined as “Open
Space” Adams Addition Filing #1.

Ord. #3-1995 — Rezone Lots 1-3, Block 5. Adams Sub-division, are hereby rezoned from R-3
(multi-family) to B-1.

Resolution Oct 1997 — readjustment of lot lines between L32 and 5 Adams Addition F#1.

Ord. #3=1998 — Property that is cutrently zoned R-4, Mobile Home Residential. is re-zoned U-1
Planned Unit Development.

Ord. 2-2000 — Approving the vacaticn and replat of lots 6-12. block 2.

Adams Addition Filing #2

Resolution 3-1999 - Application has been made to the Town to approve a subdivision,
Resolution 5-1999 — Celesta Adams applied for approval of the final plat for Adams Addition
Filing #2.

Developer Agreement — June 2000.

Resolution 4-2002- amending Declaration of Conditions of Covenants.

Mission Plaza - PUD
Mike Pear]
Resolution August-1998 - The Town of Westcliffe will approve the application for Mission
Plaza PUD Filing #1, provided the developer meets the following conditions.
Resolution 2-2000 - approving the application.

Sangre View Park — Commercial PUD
Ord. #1-1996 — The foltowing described property, which is currently zoned PUD (U-1) shall be
re-zoned as B-1. B-2 ak.a. Sangre View Park Subdivision.

Shadow Ridge — PUD

Jerry and Mary Seifert

Ralph Hey

Brent Frazee
Ord. 4-2003 ~ Providing for the annexation.
Annexation Agreement — Nov. 2003,



Resolution 2-2004 — filed an application to approve the subdivision,
Development Agreement — June 2005.

Vivienda Parque Townhomes- PUD
Submitted by Harold Curtis
Ord. 5-1982 Approved PUD and
Ord. 2-1984 — Approved Plat Filing #2
Development Agreement — August 1999 — applied for a final plat for Sangre de Cristo Village,
vacating the plat for Vivienda Parque Townhomes Filing #2.
Ord. 4-1999 — Approving the final plat for Sangre de Cristo Village, vacating the plat for
Vivienda Parque Townhomes Filing #2.
Development Agreement - August 1999 -

Vivienda Parque

Ord 8-1999 zoning map amended rezoning the following described property is placed in the R-3
zone. Lots S.T, & U ViVienda Parque.

Ord. 6-2000 — amended so that the following property is placed in R-3 zone. Lots 1.2 and 3
Columbine parcels.

Resolution 1-2000 — Lot J was subdivided into lots 1,2 and 3 Combine Parcels.

Columbine Business Park — Commercial Subdivision Bl
Demesne Conquistador — Residential Subdivision

Mission Plaza Filing #2-- Subdivision
Mike Pear]

Ord 4-2002-Approving the final plat.

Development Agreement — August 2002

Variance — November 2004.

Nordyke Comnercial Park
Ord. #2-1995 - The following described property, which is currently zoned PUD (U-1) shall be
re-zoned as B-1. B-2. R-3 A.K.A. Nordyke Commercial Park.

Rodeo Park — Commercial/Industrial Subdivision



aNZ4TS  Jan 2F:2007 10421008 Ot
200478 Dzbhie Livenopod-Cusbar Sounts Cieri

Fr BT

-’.’ui ;;{ o
DECLARATION
OF
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
OF

SHADOW RIDGE SUBDIVISION

THIS DECLARATION OF Shadow Ridge Subdivision (the “Declaration”) is made as of
/-as , 2003, by Shadow Ridge Holdings, LLC, a Colorado Limited Liability
Company (the “Declarant™.

RECITALS

A. Declarant is owner of that certain real property located in the County of Custer,
Colorado, more particularty described on the aitached Exhibit A (the “Property™).
ARTICLE 1
DECLARATION
Section 1.1 Declaration. Declarant hereby declares that the Property shall be held, sold

and conveyed subject to the follawing covenants, conditions, and restrictions which shall

run with the land and be binding on all parties and heirs, successors and assigns of parties
having any right, title or Interest in all or any part of the Property.

ARTICLE 2
NAME, DIVISION INTO LOTS
Section 2.1 Name. The name of the Project is $hadow Ridge Subdivision.

Section 2.2 Number of Lots. The maximum number of Lots in the Project is one
hundred nine (109). Re-subdivision - No Lot shall be rg-subdivided.

Sectior 2.3 Identification of Lots. The identification number of each Lot is shown on
the Plat.

2.3(1) Any instrument affecting a Lot may deseribe it by its Lot number, Shadow
Ridge Subdivision, County of Custer, State of Colorado.

ARTICLE 3
USE RESTRICTIONS

Section 3.1 Refuse piles or other unsightly objects or materials shall not be allowed to
be placed or to remain upon the Properties.

Section 3.2 No commercial type vehicles and no trucks shall be parked on the
Properties except while engaged in transport. For the purposes of this covenant, & vehicle



Bockr HOCDRLTS
Blr 319 Par iRE

with two (2) ton or less weight capacity, shall not be deemed to be a commercial vehicle or
truck.

Section 3.3 No Lot shall be used or maintained as a dumping ground for rubbish.
Trash, garbage or other waste shall be disposed of in a sanitary manner.

Section 3.4 No manufactured home structure may be placed on any lot in the
subdivision except manufactured homes as defined by C.R.S. Section 31-23-301(5)(2) may
be placed on Lot 10, Lot 11, Lots 14 through 20 inclusive, and Lots 56 through 72 inclusive.

Section 3.5 Setbacks. No structure may be erected within the following setbacks:

Lots 1 through 6 Sides, rear and front are 20 feet
Lots 7,8,9,12and 13 Front 20 feet sides and rear are 10 feet
unless on

subdivision boundary then match casement {15
feet).

Lots 10, 11 and i4 through 109 Front 25 feet, sides and rear are 10 feet unless on
subdivision boundary then match easement (15
feet).

Section 3.6 Nuisances. No owner shall cause or allow the origication of excessive odors
or sounds from his parcel. No owner shall cause or allow any other nuisances of any kind
whatsoever to exist or his parcel.

Section 3.7 Motor Vehicles. No motorized vehicle which is either non-operational or
non-licensed shall be kept or stored on any parcel, unless said vehicle is kept or stored in a
fully enclosed building. The owner may park or st¢re operational and licensed automobiles
on their lots outside fully enclosed buildings. Automobile, as that term is used in these
restrictive covenants, shal anly include noncommercial passenger vehicles up to and
inctuding vehicles rated three quarters of 2 ton. Commereial vehicles rated over two ton
shall not be parked or kept on the streets or lots of the subdivision under any
circumstances,

Section 3.8 Temporary Residences. No structure of temporary character, recreational
vehicle, camper unit, trailer, basement, fent or accessory building shall be used on any lot
as a residence.

Section 3.9 Exserior Lighting. Exterior lighting shall be adequately hooded and of 2
type deemed “night sky friendly™.

Section 3.10 All equipment and materials located on Lot | and Lot 6 shall be keptina
fully enclosed structure or behind a fence or screen from public view.

Section 3.11  Allowed Uses:

Lot 1 shall be limited to the foliowing uses: (.11) Public parks, (.12} Automobile
service stations, (.17) Veterinary hospitals and keanels, (21) Radio broadcasting stations,
{(.24) Lumber mills, (:26) Retail establishrments entirely enclosed within a structure, (.28)
Barks and financing associations, (.29) General offices, (.30) Public buildings, (.31) Hotels,
{.32) Motels, (.33) Eating and drinking places, (.35} Theaters and aunditoriums, (.36)
Parking lots, (.37) Dwelling unit(s) above, beiow or behind a business, (.38) Rental of goods
with a waight of no more than 200 pounds, (39) Repair garages, (.40) Automobile sales,
rental and service, (41) Agricultural equipment sales and service, (42) Building material
and Jumber sales, (43) Public utility stations, (44) Bowling alleys, (45} Trucking and
storage operations, {46) Maintenance shops, {.47) Equipment rental establishments, (.48)



Bopocd QENMLTE
2y TLE Pai

Wholesale and distribution, (49) Manufacturing, {27) Personal service establishments
entirely enclosed within a structure

Lots 2, 3,4, 5, and & shall be limited to the following uses: {.11) Public parks, (.12}
Automobile service stations, (.21} Radio broadcasting stations, (.26) Retail establishments
entirely enclosed within a structure, (:27) Personal service establishments entirely enclosed
within a structure, (28) Banks and financing associations, {29) General offices, (.30) Public
buildings, {.31) Hotels, {.32) Motels, {.33) Eating and drinkirg places, (.34) Drive-in ealing
and drinking places, (.35} Theaters and auditoriums, (36) Parking lots, (.38) Rental of
goods with a weight of no more than 200 pounds, (:39) Repair garages, {43} Public utility
stations, (44) Bowling alleys, (.43) Trucking and storage operations, {-4G) Maintenance
shops, (.47) Equipment rental establishments, (48) Wholesale and distribution, (49)
Manufacturing.

Lots 7,8, 9, 12 and 13 shatl be limited to the following uses: Multiple family dwelling,

Lots 10, 11 and 14 through 109 inclusive shall be limited to the following uses; Single
family dwellings.

Section 3.12 Residences will be allowed on commercial lofs as long as they are a
maximum of 2000 square feet and are integrated with the commercial building.

ARTICLE 4
DURATION OF COVENANTS AND AMENDMENT

Section 4.1 Term. The covenants and restrictions of this Declaration shali run with and
bind the land in perpetuity, subject to this Article 4.

Section 4.2 Amendment. This declaration, o7 any provision of it, may be amended at
any time by Owners owning not less than sixty-seven percent (§7%) of the Lots. No
amendment to these covenan(s shall change uses or boundaries authorized within the
subdivision uniess first approved by the Town of Westeliffe.

ARTICLE 5
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 5.1 Enforcement. Except as other wise provided in this declaration, the
Declarant or any Owaer shall have the right to enforce, by a proceeding ai law or in equity,
all restrictions, conditions, covenants, and reservations, now or hereafter imposed by the
provisions of this Declaration. The prevailing party will be entitled to recover costs,
including attorney fees.

Section 5.2 Severability. Invalidation of any one of these covenants or restrictions by
judgment or court order shall in no way affect any other provisions which shall remain in
full force and effect.

L)

157

o



Poes: QORIN4TS
Bt 515 Pat 1B

N WITNESS WHEREQF, the undersigned Manager of Shadow Ridge Holdings, LLC,
(the Declarant™) has hereunto set his hand and seal this > day of \Jan qcz,u)/ s

A ,X};//j

Shadow Ridge Holdings LLC
By Its Manager: Jerald A. Seifert

State of Colorado }
) ss.
County of Custer )

Holdings LLC this 25 ¥dayof __cJGa uazy 2005

My commission expires: 02 Z,Q & /07



GIM4TEY  Jun DE.Z00E 0PRA3:EBR B: SES P 35
Dzbbie Livensood-Cusier County Clerk Colsrado

FIRST AMIENDMENT TO
DECLARATION
OF
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
OF

SHADOW RIDGE SUBDIVISION

The Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of Shadow Ridge Subdivision
recorded Yanuary 25, 2005, in Boock 515 at Page 135, records of Custer Couaty, Colorada,
Clerk and Recorder, with respect to the real property situate in Custer County, Colorado, are
hereby amended as follows: The following section is inseried:

Section 3.13 —Building Construction. The foliowing design and construction standards
apply to all structures within Shadow Ridge Subdivision:

(). minimumn roof pitch is 4/12;

(b). minimum depth of eves is 12 inches;

{c). approved exterior sidings are Log, Whole logs, Cedar Wood, Stneeo (earth tones);

(d). minimum squaze footage of the main living guarters exclusive of garages and
outdoor decks is 1200 square feet, out buildings match house in appearance.

™ WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is hereby exeeuted by Declarant, owmer of
record of more than §7% of all parcels of Shadow Ridge Subdivision, this _f;  day of
3 2006.

B ltsManager: Jerald A Seifert

Siate of Colorado )
Y ss.

County of Ciuts® )

MyComnissinEigies 4 Fizf oy



D0200478  Jan 23,0905 1044008 Bt 915 Pr 135
200478 Debbie Livenopod-Custer County Clerk Cplorado

DECLARATION
oF
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
OF
SHADOW RIDGE SUBDIVISION
THIS DECLARATION OF Shadow Ridge Subdivision (the “Declaration”} is made as of’
/-a5 s 2005, by Shadow Ridge Holdings, LLC, a Colorade Limited Liability
Company {the “Declaran™),
RECITALS
A, Declarant is owner of that certain real property located in the County of Custer,
Colarado, more particularty described on the attached Exhibit A (the “Property™.
ARTICLE ]
DECLARATION
Section 1.1 Declaration. Declarant hereby declares that the Property shall be held, sotd
and conveyed subject 1o the following covenants, conditions, and restrictions which shall
tun with the land and be binding on all parties and heirs, successors and assigns of parties
having any right, title or interest in all or any pan of the Property.
ARTICLE 2
NAME, DIVISION INTO LOTS
Section 2.1 Name. The name of the Project is Shadow Ridge Subdivision.

Section 2.2 Number of Lots. The maximum number of Lots in the Project is one
hundred nine (109). Re-subdivision - Mo Lot shall be re-subdivided.

Section 2.3 Identification of Lots. The identification number of each Lot is shown on
the Plat.

2.3(1) Any instrument affecting a Lot may deseribe it by its Lot number, Shadow
Ridge Subdivision, County of Custer, State of Colorado.

ARTICLE 3
USE RESTRICTIONS

Section 3.1 Refuse piles or other unsightly objects or materials shall not be allowed to
be placed or to remain upon the Properties,

Section 3.2 No conunercial type vehicles and no trueks shall be parked on the
Propertics except while engaged in transport. For the purposes of this covenant, a vehicle



Docd: OUZOHTS
Bl: 515 Py 1R6

with twa (2) ton or less weight capacity, shall not be deemed to be a commercial vehicle or
truck.

Seetion 3.3 No Lot shall be nsed or mainiained as a dumping ground for rubbish.
Trash, garbage or other waste shall be dispased of in a sanitary manner.

Section 3.4 No manufactured home structure may be placed on any lot in the
subdivision except manufactured homes as defined by C.R.S. Section 3 1-23-301(5)a) may
be placed on Lot 10, Lot 11, Lots 14 through 20 inclusive, and Lots 56 through 72 inclusive.

Section 3.5 Setbacks. No structure may be erected within the following setbacks:

Lots ] through 6 Sides, rear and front are 20 feet
Lots7,8,9, 12 and 13 Front 20 feet sides and rear are 10 fect
unless on

subdivision boundary then match easement (15
feet).

Lots [0, 11 and 14 through 109 Front 25 feet, sides and rear are 10 feet unless on
subdivision boundary then match easemant (15
feet).

Section 3.6 Nuisances, No owner shall cause ot allow the origination of excessive odors
or sounds fram his parcel. No owner shall cause or allow any other nuisances of any kind
whatsoever to exist on his parcel.

Section 1.7 Motor Vehicles, Mo motorized vehicle which is either non-operationai or
non-licensed shall be kept or stored on any parcel, unless said vehicle is kept or stored in a
fully enclosed building, The owner may park or store operational and licensed automobiles
on their Jots outside fully enclosed buildings. Auvtomobile, as that term is used in these
restrictive covenants, shzlt enly include noncommercial passenger vehicles op to and
including vehicles rated three quarters of a ton, Commercial vehicles rated over two ton
shall not be parked or kept on the streets or fots of the subdivision under any
circumsiances.

Section 3.8 Temporary Residences. No structure of temporary character, recreational
vehicle, camiper unit, trailer, basement, tent or aceessory building shall be used on any Jot
as a residence.

Section 3.9 Exterior Lighting. Exterior lighting shall be adequately hooded and of a
type deemed “night sky friendly”.

Section 3.10 All equipment and materials located on Lot | and Lot 6 shall be kept ina
fully enclosed structure or behind a fence or screen from public view.

Section 3.11 AHowed Uses:

Lot 1 shall be limited to the foilowing uses: {.11) Public parks, (.12} Automobiie
service stations, (.17) Veterinary hospitals and kennels, (21) Radio broadcasting stations,
{.24) Lumber mills, {.26) Retail establishments entirely enciosed within a structure, (.28)
Banks and financing associations, {.29) General offices, {.30) Public buildings, (31) Hotels,
{.32) Motels, (.33) Eating and drinking places, (.35} Theaters and audiloriums, (36}
Parking Jots, (.37) Dwelling unit{s} above, below or behind a business, (.38) Rental of goods
with a weight of no more than 200 peunds, {.39) Repair parages, {40) Automobile sales,
rental and service, (41} Agricultural equipment sales and service, {42) Building material
and lumnber sales, (.43) Public utility stations, (.44) Bowling alleys, (.45) Trucking and
storage operations, (.46) Maintenaneea shops, (.47) Equipment rental establishments, (.48}



Dokt QORID47E
El: 9IS Pwi  1E7

Wholesale and distribution, (.49) Manufacturing, (.27) Personal service establishments
entirely enclosed within a structare

Lots 2,3, 4, 5, and 6 shall be limited to the following uses: (.11} Public parks, (.12)
Automobile service stations, (.21} Radio broadeasting stations, (.26) Retail establishments
ettirely enclosed within a structure, (.27) Personal service establishments entirely enclosed
within a structure, (.28) Banks and financing associations, (.29} General offices, (.30) Public
buildings, {:31) Hotels, {.32) Motels, (.33} Eating and drinking places, (.34) Dyive-in eating
and drinking places, (.35) Theaters and auditoriums, (36) Parking lots, {.38) Rental of
goods with a weight of no more than 200 pounds, (.39) Repair garages, (43) Public utility
slations, {.44) Bowling alleys, (45) Tmeking and storage operations, (.46) Maintenance
shops, (.47) Equipment rental establishments, (48) Wholesale and distribution, (.49}
Manufacturing.

Lots 7. 8,9, 12 and 13 shall be limited to the Following uses: Multiple family dwelling.

Lots 10, 11 and 14 through 109 inclusive shall be limited to the following uses: Single
family dwellings.

Scetion 3,17 Residences will be allowed on commercial lots as long as they are 2
maximum of 2000 square feet and are integrated with the commercial building.

ARTICLE 4
DURATION OF COVENANTS AND AMENDMENT

Section 4.1 Term. The covenants and restrietions of this Declaration shall run with and
bind the land in perpeluily, subject to ihis Artiele 4.

Section 4.2 Amendment. This declaration, or any provision of it, may be amended at
any time by Owners owning not less than sixty-seven percent {(67%) of the Lots, No
amendment to these covenants shall change uses or boundaries authorized within the
subdivision unless first approved by the Town of Westcliffe,

ARTICLE 5
GENERAL PROVISJONS

Section 5.1 Enforcement. Except as other wisc pravided in this declaration, the
Peclarant or any Owner shall have the right to enforce, by 2 proceeding at law or in equity,
all restrictions, conditions, covenants, and reservations, now or hereafter imposed by the
provisions of this Declaration. The prevailing party will be entitled to recover costs,
inciuding attorney fees.

Section 5.2 Severabifity. Invalidation of any one of these covenants or restrictions by
judgment or court order shall in no way affect any other provisions which shall remain in
ful} force and effect.



Doctt QUAINGTY -

Bi: 935 Fsr B2

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the undersigned Manager ofqrs‘badow Ridge Holdings, LLC,
(the Declarant™ has hereinto set his hand and seal this 25" day of N Wy,
< !

2005,
Shadow Ridge Holdmgs LLC
By lis Manager; Jerald A. Smfen
State of Colorado }

) 8s,
County of CL{S Jler‘
Subscribed 2rd sworn 1o before me by Jerald A, Seifert, Manager of Shad{ﬁv‘ﬂ&q{gg""u

Hobdings LLC this 25 % dayof _ )& ey , 2005, c
17

My comimission expites: O3 ég@ 107 (7%%/,” /?MI/LJE % i ’J 90

Notdry Public b : d/blo N

55
IV m

'-umuu\\‘

‘-
4,” ’
‘CA
s
1o

e
e

ol

e



[T P

FIRST AMIENDMENT TO
DECLARATION
oF
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
oF

SHABOW RIDGE SUBDIVISION

The Declarafion of Covenants, Condifions and Restrictions of Shadow Ridge Subdivision
recorded Janvary 25, 2005, in Book 515 at Page 185, records of Custer County, Celorade,
Clerk and Recorder, with respect to the real properiy situate in Custer County, Colorado, are
herehy amended as follows: The following section is inserted:

Section 3.13 - Building Construction. The following design and constrxction standards
apply to all stroctures within Shadow Ridge Subdivision:

{2). minimum roof pitch is 4/12;
(b). migimum depth of eves is 12 juches;
(). approved exterior sidings are Log, Whole Iogs, Cedar Wood, Stucco (earth tones),

{d). minimum square footage of the main fiving quarters exclusive of garages and
culdoor decks is 1200 square feet, out buildings match house in appearance.

N WITNESS WHEREOF, this instumeat is bereby executed by Declarant, owner of
record of more than 67% of alf parcels of Shadow Ridge Subdivision, this day of
, 2006,

Shadow Ridge Holdings L1.C
By Its Mapaper: Jerald A. Seifert

State of Colorado

County of



SECOND AMENDMENT TO
DECLARATION
oF
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
OF

SHADOW RIDGE SUBDIVISION

The Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of Shedow Ridge Subdivision
recorded Jarazy 23, 2005, in Book 315 at Page 185, records of Custer County, Colorado,
Clerk and Recorder, with respect to the real property situate in Custer County, Colorado, are
hereby amended as follows:

The following section is amended as follows:
Section 3.5 Setbacks. No structure may be erected within the following setbacks:
Lots 1 through 6 Sides, rear and front ars 20 feel

Lots 7 through 109 Front 25 feet, sides and rear are 10 feet unless on
subdivision boundary, then match saserment (15 feet)

The following section is amended as follows:
Scction 3.11 Allowed Uses:

Lot | shall be limited to the following uses: (.11} Pubtic parks, {.12) Automobile service
stations, {.17) Veterinary hospitals and kennels, (.21} Radio broadcasting stations, (24}
Lumber Mills, (.26) Retail cstablishments entirely enclosed within a structure, (-28) Banks
and financing associations, (,29) General offices, {.30) Public buildings, (.31) Hotels, (.32)
Moatels, {.33) Eating and drinking places, {.35) Theaters and auditoriums, {.36) Parking lots,
{.37) Dweiling unit(s) above, below or behind a business, (.38) Rental of goods with a weight
of no more than 200 pounds, {.39) Repair garages, (.40) Automobile sales, rental and service,
{.41) Agriculture equipment sales and service, (42) Building material and lumber sales, (43)
Public utility stations, (.44) Bowling allcys, (.45) Trucking and storage operations, (.46)
Maintenance shops, (.47) Equipment rental establishments, (48} Wholesale and distribution,
(.49) Marufacturing, {-27) Personal service establishments entirely enclosed within 2
struchure.

Lots 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 shalt be limited 1o the following uses: (.11} Public parks, (.12)
Automobile service stations, (.21) Radio broadeasting stations, (,26) Retail establishments
entirely enclosed within a structure, (.27) Personal service establishments entirely enclosed
within a structure, {.28) Banks and financing associations, (.29) General offices, (.30) Public
buildings, (.31) Hotels, {-32) Motels, (.33) Eating and drinking places, {.34) Drive-in ealing
and drinking places, (:35) Theaters and auditariums, (.36) parking lats, {38) Rental of goods
with a weight of no more than 200 pounds, {.39) Repair garages, (.43) Public utility stations,
(44) Bowling alleys, (.45) Trueking and storage operations, (.46) Maintenance shops, (:47)
Equipment reatal establishments, (.48) Wholesale and distribution, (.49) Manufacturing.

Lots 7 thraugh 109 inclusive shalf be limited to the following uses: Single family
dwellings.



00204762  Jum 08,2005 09:43:584 B: 554 P2 RS
Debbie Livenspad-Custer County €lerk Colarodo

204762

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
DECLARATION
OF
COVENANTS, CONBITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
OF
SHAROW RIDGE SUBDIVESION

The Declartion of Covenants, Conditions aud Restrictions of Shadow Ridge Szbdivision
recorded Jamary 25, 2005, in Book 515 at Page 185, recueds of Custer County, Colorsdo,

Clexk zod Reocordey, with respect to the real propesty sitpate in Custer Commty, Co!erado,;.rc
hereby amendad as follows: The following section is inserted:

Section 3.13 — Puilding Constmction. The following design i} construction smndmds
apply 1o all stroctoves within Shadows Ridge Subdivision:

(2). minirooroof pitcl is 4/12;

(b). mimmem depth of eves is 12 inchesy

{c). spproved extrrior sidings are Log, Whote logs, Cedar Wood, Staseeo {earth tones);

{d). minimum square footage of the mein Hving queters cxxlusive of gamges and
outdoor Gecks is 1200 square foct, out baildings match houee in eppearance.

N WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrmenit s heveby executed by Declarmnt, owner of
recosd of more than 67% of all paree)s of Shadow Ridge Subdivision, thas (s _dayof
Suns , 2008,

By lis Menager: Jesald A, Seifer]

State of Colexndo )

WlammisbnEales YTHE oy



00209451 Jon 2022009 10:18:004  Br SIS Fr 99
Debbie Livensood-Cusker County Clerk Colprndo

209451 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
for
SHADOW RIDGE

This Agreement is entered into this 22" Day of November, 2004, by Shadow Ridge
Holding, LLC, Robert G. Velirie and Christina L. Veltrie (“Developer”) and the Town of
Westeliffe, a municipal Corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Colorado (*Town.”)

RECITALS

I Developer is the owner of a tract of land within the town limits of the Town more
particularly described on Exhibit A, consisting of one page, attached hereto and
incorporated by reference (“the Property.”)

2. Developer has applied to the Town for approval of a subdivision to be called Shadow
Ridge. Developer wishes to develop the Property for sale for certain uses authorized
In the PUD zone as set forth on the plat identified in Recital 4, below.

3. Under the provisions of Westcliffe Code §10-3-8.A, Developer is required to enter into
an agreement with the Town relating to the installation by Developer of improvements
and utilities (“the Improvements™) and for the provision of security to the Town to assure
the Town that the Improvements will be completed pursuant to this agreement.

4, The plans and specifications on file with the Town and prepared by Crabtree Group, Inc.
Woik Order Mumber 03021, consisting of 32 sheets, dated May 17, 2004, the Plat for the
Property prepared by Shy Surveyors & Assoc., Job Number 02210, dated September 3,
2004, the plans for underground electrical service to the Property to be prepared by
Adquila Networks, and the plans for installation of underground telephone lines to be
prepared by CenturyTel (the “Plans and Specifications™) are made a part of the
Agreement.

In consideration of the above recitals and the promises and terms set forth below, the
parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

5. Developer shall install at is own cost and expense the Improvements in accordance with
the Plans and Specifications and which comply with State law and the Westcliffe Code.

6. Prior to the commencement of the Improvements, Developer shall deliver to the Town a
fully executed copy of any contract Developer has accepted to construct any element of
the Improvements.



10.

11.

Boc®s 0200451
Bz 515 F3: 100

Upon completion of streets, drainage, retention and detention areas and the installation of
power, telephone and cable television lines and water and sewer lines (Utilities).
Developer shall deliver to the Town as-built drawings showing the location of all such
Utilities.

Prior to the sale of any lots in Shadow Ridge, Developer shall prepare and deliver to the
Town for recording a fully executed Declaration of Covenants in a form to be approved
by the Town, in its sole discretion, which shall include provisions in substantially the
following form:

“Resubdivision. No parcel shall be re-subdivided.”

*ses.

Lot 1 shall be limited to the following uses: .11 and .12, .17, .21, .24, .26 through .33, .35
through .49;

Lots 2 through 6 shall be limited to the following uses: .11 and .12, 21, .26 through .36,
.38 and .39, .43 through .49,

Lots 7 through 9, 12 and 13 shall be limited to the following use: 03;

Lots 10, 11 and 14 through 109 shall be limited to the following uses: .01;

all as set forth in Table 1 of §10-2-3 of the Town of Westcliffe Land Use Code.”

«Amendments. No amendment to these covenants shall change uses authorized within the
subdivision unless first approved by the Town of Westeliffe.”

Developer shall not sell any individual lot, and no lot owner, whether Developer or any
other owner, may obtain a building permit for any lot, until the Improvements have been
completed in accordance with the Plans and Specifications, as determined by the Town in
its sole discretion, and the Declaration of Covenants has been recorded.

No certificate of occupancy with respect to any building or structure fo be constructed on
any lot shall be issued by the Town until the Town, in its sole discretion, has determined
that a 57 wide sidewalk has been constructed on such lot by the lot owner and has been
properly attached to the curb and to the sidewalks of adjoining lots, it any. The sidewalk
shall be 47 thick, except that such sidewalk shall be thickened to 6 for a minimum width
16’ in the location of every driveway onto said lot. Unless Developer is the party seeking

a certificate of occupancy, construction of such sidewalks in not Developer’s responsibility.

Developer may install above the road at the entrances to the subdivision on Mineral Road entry
signs that shall not exceed 120 square feet in area. Supporting structures for any such entry
sign, including any adjacent walls, fences and posts shall be permitted and construeted in
accordance with applicable Town codes at the time of permitting and construction.

12N



Dock: MNANESSL
B 515 Pa: 10

12.  Any notice required by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be effective as
follows:

a. If by registered or certified mail, when deposited in the United States mail,
addressed to Developer at Box 305, Westcliffe, Colorado 81252 or the Town at
Box 406, Westcliffe, Colorado 81252, with postage thereon prepaid;

b. If by personal delivery or service, upon delivery or service;

e, If by email to the Town, when transmitted to the Town at westttown(@ris.net;

d. If by facsimile, upon transfer of the facsimile to the Town at 719.783.2943:

e Either party may notify the other as set forth above of a change of address or
place for delivery of notices.

13.  This Agreement embodies the entire agreement between the parties. There are no promises,
terms, conditions or obligations other than those contained in this Agreement, and this Agree-
ment supersedes all previous communications, representations or agreements, either verbal or
written, between the parties.

14.  This Agreement shall not be amended except in writing with the same formalities as this
Agreement.

15.  This Agreement shall be recorded in the records of Custer County, Colorado and shall run with
the land and be binding upon and inuge to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

16.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall constitute or be interpreted as a repeal of existing
codes or ordinances or as a waiver or abnegation of the Town’s legislative, governmental or
police powers to promote and protect the health, safety or general welfare of the Town or its
inhabitants.

17.  The parties are independent contractors, and nothing in this Agreentent shall be construed as
creating a partnership or joint venture between then.

18.  Noemployee, agent, afficial or member of the Board of Trustees of the Town shall be personally
liable to Developer for any amount which may become due to Developer as a result of this

Agreement.

In witness whereof, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed the day and year first
above written.

1



Docg: QUROD4TEL
Bl: 515 Pa: 103

Shadow Ridge Holdings, LLC

%ﬁf‘&‘*ﬁﬁ%&z memben ~MEY
Y

Robert G, Veltrie

$ {, ’.-'? 7
el V//;/ (7

Christina L. Veltgié

DEVELOFMENT AGREEMENT
for
SHADOW RIDGE
Pagedofé



Pocs: ORRG0451
Bk: 51T Pa:

STATE OF COLORADO |}
1

County of Custer }

The foregoing instrumeptywas ackngwle ge before me th:s:Z_?l day of
I [Q! tm Emé [—_—>) 04, by 45 member of Shadow Ridge Holdings,
i/
LLC. s‘\\\\@ UVER, %’z

Witness :B\:Q,Qh&n% qmmfb%l’s;al
: %@mx

My corxﬁmssmn expires

582

IIJ

R pua\,\G oF
5,/,,:7 st '\:QQ"\\\*S‘ m m
e, OF GO NI aa 1V, uLm@QCCQ_J
“ngpmn Nétary Public

STATE OF COLORADO |}
}
)

nt was acknowledged before me this _/_q_ day of

The t"oregcmg ins
Og\%ﬁmmbg;'t(} Veltrie.
\\\ e,BiE (, ’ffx

55:
County of Custer

My commission ex@:ié% ot S
ALY G fO3
EANAAN-T e g ﬁ m
%, Oa™e, oy
’fr,,:‘c(; --------- %00\\*“\ J ah’\in quwnncoCLV
gy O R o Notary Public 0

STATE OF COLORADO |}
) 551

County of Custer }

The foregoing ins ent was acknowledged before me this ﬁ day of
200 0y %H':’!Qtw,,; L. Veltrie.

\Q U”

/,:,

é . %
%:fox\"‘-.. “C
A T
o/’f 0 0\\\\‘
e
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

or
SHADOW RIDGE
Page 5 of 6

i3



Doc3: UO20D451
Bhir 515 Psr 104

EXHIBIT A

A parcel of land in Sections 17 and 18, Township 22 South, Range 72 West of the 6th P.M.,
Town of Westcliffe, County of Custer, State of Celorado, more particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at the Northwest corner of said Section 17; thence on the following 9 courses:

1. S 89° 20'38" E, on the Norih line of the Northwest 1/4 of said Sectien 17, a distance
of 2182.97 feet to intersect the Westerly right of way line of Custer County Road
Number 233;

2. 8 40° 00'22" B, on said Westerly right of way line, a distance of 664.56 feet to
intersect the East line of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 17;

3. 8 00° 05'35" E, on said East line, a distance of 796.97 feet to the Southeast corner
thereof;

4, N 89° 50'45" W, on the South line thereof, a distance of 1309.64 feet to the
Southwest cormer thereof:

5.N 89° 51t 11" W, on the South line of the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of
Section 17, a distance of 1309.49 feet to the Southwest corner thereof;

6. N 00° 22'16" E, on the West line thereof, a distance of 283.04 feet;

7. N 85° 46'57* W, a distance of 267,56 feet to intersect the Easterly right of way line of
Custer County Road Number 241;

8, N 09° 10°15" E, on said Easterly right of way line, a distance of 1035.16 feet 1o
intersect the North line of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Secton 18;

9. S 89° 43'43" E, on the North line thereof, a distance of 107,94 feet to the point of
beginning of the herein described parcel of land.



SPOT ZONING DEFINITION
Spot zoning refers to a zoning decision that singles out a specific parcel of land for a
use that is different from the surrounding area and inconsistent with the broader
zoning plan. It often involves granting special privileges or exceptions to a small piece
of property, typically benefiting a particular owner while deviating from the
community's comprehensive zoning scheme.

Key Characteristics of Spot Zoning:
1. Small-Scale Exception — Applies to a single lot or a small area, unlike a larger

rezoning.
2. Inconsistency with Surroundings — The new zoning conflicts with the existing zoning

pattern.
3. Lack of Public Benefit — Often seen as favoring a private interest rather than serving

the general welfare.
4. Potential Legal Challenge — Courts may overturn spot zoning if it appears arbitrary or

capricious.

Is Spot Zoning Legal?
It can be legal if justified by a valid public purpose (e.g., correcting a zoning error or
promoting community welfare). However, if deemed arbitrary or unfairly preferential, it
may be struck down as unlawful.



10-1-11: Amendment Of Zoning Map (Rezoning)

A.

Declaration of Policy and Standards for Rezoning. For the purposes of establishing and maintaining sound,
stable and desirable development within the Town of Westcliffe, the rezoning of land is to be discouraged
and allowed only under certain circumstances as provided hereafter. This policy is based on the opinion of
the Board of Trustees that the Town's Zoning Map is the result of a detailed and comprehensive appraisal of
the Town's present and future needs regarding land use allocation and, as such, should not be amended
unless to correct a manifest error or because of changed or changing conditions in a particular area or the
Town in general. Rezoning shall only be allowed if the applicant demonstrates by clear and convincing
evidence that rezoning is necessary because of one or more of the following reasons:

1. Theland to be rezoned was zoned in error and as presently zoned is inconsistent with the policies and
goals of the Town's Master Plan.

2. The area for which rezoning is requested has changed or is changing to such a degree that it is in the
public interest to encourage a redevelopment of the area or new approach to development.

3.  The proposed rezoning is necessary to provide land for a community related use which was not
anticipated at the time of the adoption of the Town's Master Plan, and that such rezoning will be
consistent with the policies and goals of the Master Plan.

Procedure for Amendments in General. The Board of Trustees may, on its own motion, on application of any
Person or Persons in interest, and upon receiving recommendation of the Planning Commission, amend,
supplement or repeal the regulations and provisions of this chapter, including the Zoning Map; provided that
where land is sought to be rezoned on an application of any Person or Persons in interest, the applicant shall
have a controlling record title ownership interest in the subject property as demonstrated by an ownership
and encumbrance report or title insurance commitment issued with thirty (30) days of submission of the
application. Also, an intended purchaser may make application if the purchase of the subject property is
contingent on the amendment.

1.  Application. No application shall be accepted unless accompanied by the fee as provided in Section 10-
1-15.

2. Planning Commission Recommendation. Any proposed amendment or change to this chapter or to the
Zoning Map, whether proposed by the Board of Trustees or otherwise, shall be referred to the Planning
Commission for a recommendation thereon.

3. Procedure Before Planning Commission. Before giving an advisory report or initial recommendation on
any proposed amendment to this Ordinance or to the Zoning Map, the Planning Commission shall first
conduct a Public Hearing thereon. Notice of the time and place of the Public Hearing before the
Planning Commission shall be given by the Town Clerk, by one publication of the same at least seven
(7) days prior to the hearing, in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town, posted on display at
the Town Hall and posted on the Town website. The Zoning Officer shall, at least ten (10) days prior to
the hearing, post a sign on the property notifying the general public of the time and place of the
hearing. The Zoning Enforcement Officer shall either mail notice of the hearing to the applicant and to
the property owners within 200 feet of the property proposed for rezoning at least ten (10) days prior
to the hearing, or hand deliver to the same property owners, or affix notice to the doors of the same
properties.

4.  Procedure Before the Board of Trustees. After receiving the recommendation from the Planning
Commission, the Board of Trustees shall hold a Public Hearing before acting on the proposed
amendment or rezoning. Notice of the time and place of the Public Hearing before the Board of
Trustees shall be given by the Town Clerk, by one publication of the same at least seven (7) days prior
to the hearing, in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town. At least ten (10) days prior to the

Created: 2025-03-17 14:30:34 [EST]

(Republication)

Page 1 of 2



hearing, the Zoning Officer shall post the property with a sign notifying the general public of the time
and place of the hearing. The Zoning Enforcement Officer shall also either mail notice of the hearing to
the applicant, and to the property owners within 200 feet of the property to be rezoned at least ten
(10) days prior to the hearing, or hand deliver to the same property owners, or affix notice to the doors
of the same properties.

C. Data to be Submitted. Prior to any consideration for amendment to the Zoning Map, the applicant shall file
the following data with the Town at least fifteen (15) business days prior to the scheduled date of Public
Hearing before the Planning Commission:

1. Site plans or drawings to show a demonstrated need for zoning change.

2. Awritten statement showing in detail how the proposed amendment will meet the criteria set forth in
Section A, above.

3.  Alist of all property owners, within 200 feet of the property proposed for rezoning.

(Repealed & Reenacted by Ord. 2-2007 on 8/7/2007; Repealed & Reenacted by Ord. 13-2016 on 9/6/2016;
Repealed & Reenacted by Ord. 2-2023 on 2/21/2023)

Created: 2025-03-17 14:30:34 [EST]

(Republication)

Page 2 of 2



	10_1_11_Amendment_Of_Zoning_Map__Rezoning_-2.pdf
	10-1-11: Amendment Of Zoning Map (Rezoning)


